
76

1                      BEFORE THE

2             ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

3

4 AMEREN TRANSMISSION COMPANY        )
OF ILLINOIS                        )

5                                    )    DOCKET NO.
Petition for a Certificate of      )     12-0598

6 Public Convenience and Necessity,  )
pursuant to Section 8-406.1 of the )

7 Illinois Public Utilities Act, and )
an Order pursuant to Section 8-503 )

8 of the Public Utilities Act, to    )
Construct, Operate and Maintain a  )

9 New High Voltage Electric Service  )
Line and Related Facilities in the )

10 Counties of Adams, Brown, Cass,    )
Champaign, Christian, Clark, Coles,)

11 Edgar, Fulton, Macon, Montgomery,  )
Morgan, Moultrie, Pike, Sangamon,  )

12 Schuyler, Scott and Shelby,        )
Illinois                           )

13

14
                Springfield, Illinois

15
              Monday, December 9, 2013

16

17
        Met, pursuant to notice at 10:00 A.M.

18

19
BEFORE:

20
    John Albers, Administrative Law Judge

21     Stephen Yoder, Administrative Law Judge

22

23 MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES, by
Angela C. Turner

24 CSR #084-004122



77

1 APPEARANCES:

2     Kevin McDermott
    Law Office of Kevin McDermott

3     109 South Seventh St.
    Springfield, Illinois 62701

4         (Appearing on behalf of Morgan County
        Property Owners.)

5
    Edward McNamara, Jr.

6     McNamara & Evans
    931 South Fourth St.

7     PO Box 5039
    Springfield, Illinois 62705

8         (Appearing on behalf of Intervenors.)

9     James Olivero
    Office of General Counsel

10     Illinois Commerce Commission
    527 E. Capitol Ave.

11     Springfield, Illinois 62701
        (Appearing on behalf of Staff of the

12         Illinois Commerce Commission.)

13     Albert Sturtevant
    Whitt Sturtevant LLP

14     180 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2001
    Chicago, Illinois 60601

15         (Appearing on behalf of Ameren Transmission
        Company of Illinois via phone.)

16
    Kelly Turner

17     Matthew Harvey
    Office of General Counsel

18     Illinois Commerce Commission
    160 N. LaSalle St., Suite C-800

19     Chicago, Illinois 60601
        (Appearing on behalf of Staff of the

20         Illinois Commerce Commission via phone.)

21     Dustin Probst
    Dove & Dove

22     151 South Morgan St.
    PO Box 647

23     Shelbyville, Illinois 62565
        (Appearing on behalf of Shelby County

24         Landowners Group via phone.)



78

1 APPEARANCES (CONT'D):

2     Susan Gretz
    The Nature Conservancy

3     1101 West River Parkway, Suite 200
    Minneapolis, Minnesota 55415

4         (Appearing on behalf of The Nature
        Conservancy via phone.)

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



79

1                       I N D E X

2 WITNESS                                     PAGE

3 Greg Rockrohr                               12

4

5

6

7

8

9

10                       EXHIBITS

11 Robinette Exhibit A with Attachments 1-4;   10
Exhibit B with Attachments 1-3; and

12 Exhibit C

13 ATXI Exhibit 1.0 (RRH); 1.1 (RRH);          11
2.0 (RRH); and 2.1 (RRH)

14
Staff Exhibit 2.0 (RRH)                     15

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



80

1         JUDGE ALBERS:  By the authority vested in me

2 by the Illinois Commerce Commission, I will now call

3 Docket Number 12-0598.  This docket concerns the

4 petition of Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois

5 seeking a Certificate of Public Convenience and

6 Necessity for its Illinois Rivers Project.  And this

7 matter is on rehearing, specifically, at this

8 particular hearing concerning the hearing application

9 of the Robinettes.

10         May I have the appearances for the record,

11 please?  Why don't we start in the Springfield office

12 here?

13         MR. OLIVERO:  Your Honor, appearing on

14 behalf of Staff witnesses of the Illinois Commerce

15 Commission, Matthew Harvey, Kelly Turner, and James

16 Olivero.  And I believe our address and phone numbers

17 are already in the record.

18         MR. McNAMARA:  Edward D. McNamara, Jr.  I'm

19 an attorney admitted to practice law in the state of

20 Illinois.  I represent Morgan, Sangamon, Scott Land

21 Preservation Group.  Address is 931 South Fourth

22 Street, Springfield, Illinois, 62703.  It's

23 (217) 528-8476.

24         MR. McDERMOTT:  Kevin McDermott, attorney
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1 representing Andrew and Stacy Robinette.  My office

2 address is 109 South Seventh Street, Springfield,

3 Illinois, 62701.  Phone is (217) 753-4070.

4         JUDGE ALBERS:  And on the phone?

5         MR. STURTEVANT:  Good morning, your Honor.

6 Appearing on behalf of Ameren Transmission Company of

7 Illinois, Albert Sturtevant of Whitt Sturtevant LLP,

8 180 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2001, Chicago,

9 Illinois, 60601.

10         MR. PROBST:  Dustin Probst, Dove and Dove

11 Attorneys at Law appearing on behalf of the Shelby

12 County Landowners Group, 151 South Morgan Street,

13 P.O. Box 647, Shelbyville, Illinois, 62565.

14         JUDGE ALBERS:  Any others wishing to enter

15 an appearance?

16                  (No response.)

17         JUDGE ALBERS:  Ms. Gretz, did you want to

18 enter an appearance?

19                  (No response.)

20         JUDGE ALBERS:  Let the record show no

21 response.

22         MS. GRETZ:  I am sorry.  I had you on mute.

23         JUDGE ALBERS:  Okay.  Did you want to enter

24 an --
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1         MS. GRETZ:  Susan Gretz for The Nature

2 Conservancy, 1101 West River Parkway, Minneapolis,

3 55415.

4         JUDGE ALBERS:  Thank you.

5         Any others?

6                  (No response.)

7         JUDGE ALBERS:  Let the record show no

8 response.

9         The only preliminary matters I am aware of

10 concern the November 25, 2013, Petition to Intervene

11 of Eric and Julia Sprague.

12         Is there any objection to that intervention?

13                  (No response.)

14         JUDGE ALBERS:  Hearing none, it is granted.

15         And we also received on November 4th --

16 sorry -- December 4th, a Motion for Leave to file

17 Instanter Rebuttal Testimony of intervener Paula D.

18 Cooley on rehearing.

19         Any objection to that?

20                  (No response.)

21         JUDGE ALBERS:  Hearing none, it is granted.

22         Any other preliminary matters?

23                  (No response.)

24         JUDGE ALBERS:  Okay.  Hearing none, we will
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1 move right along.

2         The only thing to do -- we understand there

3 is no cross examination for the witnesses -- is to

4 admit the exhibits.

5         So Mr. McDermott, if you would like to go

6 first and identify your exhibits?

7         MR. McDERMOTT:  Sure.

8         Kevin McDermott for Andrew Robinette.  I

9 request the admission of the direct testimony of

10 Robinette -- of Andrew Robinette on rehearing with

11 Exhibit A1, along with Robinette Exhibit 1 to direct

12 testimony of Andrew Robinette on rehearing.

13         Robinette Exhibit 3 to direct testimony of

14 Andrew Robinette on rehearing.  Robinette Exhibit 4

15 of direct testimony of Andrew Robinette on rehearing.

16         Robinette Exhibit 2 (1 of 3) to direct

17 testimony on rehearing.  Robinette Exhibit 2 (2 of 3)

18 to direct testimony on rehearing.  And Robinette

19 Exhibit 2 (3 of 3) to direct testimony on rehearing.

20         Additionally, I move for the admission of

21 the rebuttal testimony of Andrew Robinette on

22 rehearing, along with Rebuttal Exhibit 1 to rebuttal

23 testimony and Rebuttal Exhibits 2 and 3.  And

24 rebuttal testimony of Andrew Robinette on rehearing.
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1         And finally, if necessary, move for the

2 admission of the Intervenor Alternate Route Proposal

3 of Andrew Robinette and Stacy Robinette filed on

4 February 13, 2013.

5         JUDGE ALBERS:  All right.

6         JUDGE YODER:  Did you identify or label the

7 exhibits that you filed with the testimony as the

8 Exhibits 1, 2 --

9         MR. McDERMOTT:  Yes, they should be labeled.

10         JUDGE ALBERS:  I think since you have the

11 attachments designated with numbers, we will refer to

12 the direct testimony itself as Robinette Exhibit A

13 with Attachments 1, 2 --

14         MR. McDERMOTT:  Three and 4.

15         JUDGE ALBERS:  Three and 4.

16         And the same for the rebuttal.  We'll call

17 that Robinette Exhibit B with Attachments --

18         MR. McDERMOTT:  One, 2 and 3.

19         JUDGE ALBERS:  One, 2 and 3, yeah.

20         And then affidavit, call that Robinette

21 Exhibit C.

22         MR. McDERMOTT:  Yeah, Robinette Exhibit C in

23 reference to the affidavit of Andrew Robinette.

24         JUDGE ALBERS:  Right.
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1         MR. McDERMOTT:  And we'd move for admission

2 of that as well.

3         JUDGE ALBERS:  Is there any objection to any

4 of those exhibits?

5                  (No response.)

6         JUDGE ALBERS:  Hearing none, Robinette

7 Exhibit A, Attachments 1 through 4; B, Attachments 1

8 through 3; and C are admitted.

9         (WHEREIN, Robinette Exhibit A with

10         Attachments 1 through 4; Exhibit B with

11         Attachments 1 through 3; and Exhibit C were

12         admitted into evidence at this time.)

13         JUDGE ALBERS:  Is there anything further

14 from the Robinettes?

15         MR. MCDERMOTT:  That's it.

16         JUDGE ALBERS:  Thank you.

17         Mr. Sturtevant, do you want to go next?

18         MR. STURTEVANT:  Sure, your Honor.

19         Your Honor, I have what is marked as Ameren

20 -- I am sorry, ATXI Exhibit 1.0 (RRH), which is the

21 direct testimony on Robinette rehearing of Jeffrey

22 Hackman.  Mr. Hackman's direct testimony supported by

23 his affidavit, which will be marked as ATXI Exhibit

24 1.1 (RRH).  It's our intention to file the affidavit



86

1 within the next day or so.

2         I also have what is marked as ATXI

3 Exhibit 2.0 (RRH), which is the direct testimony on

4 Robinette rehearing of Donell Murphy.  Ms. Murphy's

5 direct testimony is supported by her affidavit marked

6 as ATXI Exhibit 2.1 (RRH).

7         And we would move for the admission of

8 Mr. Hackman's direct testimony and Ms. Murphy's

9 direct testimony.

10         JUDGE ALBERS:  Any objection?

11         MR. McDERMOTT:  No objections.

12         JUDGE ALBERS:  Hearing no objection, those

13 exhibits are admitted.

14         (WHEREIN, ATXI Exhibit 1.0 (RRH), 1.1 (RRH),

15         2.0 (RRH) and 2.1 (RRH) were admitted into

16         evidence at this time.)

17         JUDGE ALBERS:  And Mr. Olivero --

18         Oh, I'm sorry.  There's nothing further from

19 Ameren?

20         MR. STURTEVANT:  No, your Honor.

21         JUDGE ALBERS:  Thank you.

22         Mr. Olivero.

23         MR. OLIVERO:  Thank you, your Honor.

24         We were going to be presenting
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1 Mr. Rockrohr's testimony into evidence through his

2 appearance today.  And as I was explaining before, we

3 had 16 pages of ICC Staff Exhibit 2 which pertained

4 to both the rehearing today and then the one for next

5 week.  So we thought we would just introduce that

6 part related to today's hearing and then move to

7 enter the remainder next week.

8         We're going to call Mr. Rockrohr.

9                 *    *    *    *    *

10                    GREG ROCKROHR,

11 of lawful age, produced, sworn and examined on behalf

12 of the Staff, testifies and says:

13                      EXAMINATION

14 QUESTIONS BY MR. OLIVERO:

15     Q.  Please state your full name and spell your

16 last name for the record.

17     A.  Greg Rockrohr, R-O-C-K-R-O-H-R.

18     Q.  By whom are you employed and what is your

19 business address?

20     A.  I am employed by the Illinois Commerce

21 Commission at 527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield,

22 Illinois, 62701.

23     Q.  And what is your position with the Illinois

24 Commerce Commission?
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1     A.  My position is a senior electrical engineer

2 in the Energy Engineering Department of the Safety

3 and Reliability Division.

4     Q.  And have you prepared written testimony for

5 purposes of this rehearing proceeding regarding the

6 Robinette alternative route proposal?

7     A.  Yes.

8     Q.  And do you have before you a document which

9 has been marked for identification as ICC Staff

10 Exhibit 2.0 entitled, Direct Testimony of Greg

11 Rockrohr, which consists of a cover page, table of

12 contents; and we're going to be moving in just the

13 first six pages of the narrative testimony that

14 pertains to the Robinette's Alternative Route

15 Proposal, is that correct?

16     A.  Yes.

17     Q.  Do you have any corrections or additions to

18 make to your prepared direct testimony?

19     A.  No.

20     Q.  Is the information contained in the first

21 six pages of ICC Staff Exhibit 2.0 true and correct

22 to the best of your knowledge?

23     A.  Yes.

24     Q.  If you were asked the same questions today



89

1 as set forth in the first six pages of ICC Staff

2 Exhibit 2, would the answers contained in your

3 prepared testimony be the same?

4     A.  Yes.

5         MR. OLIVERO:  Your Honor, we would move for

6 admission into evidence the direct testimony.  And

7 again, just the first six pages that Mr. Rockrohr has

8 identified as ICC Staff Exhibit 2.0, which was

9 originally filed with the Commission's e-Docket

10 system on November 3, 2013.

11         Based on instructions, we will go ahead and

12 file just that portion dealing with the first six

13 pages on e-Docket again, and maybe identify it as 2.0

14 (R) for purposes of clarity.

15         And that's all we would have for

16 Mr. Rockrohr.

17         JUDGE ALBERS:  R for Robinette or --

18         MR. OLIVERO:  Well, I was thinking for

19 rehearing, but I guess with the -- Robinette is

20 actually --

21         JUDGE YODER:  You can call it RRH.  It will

22 synch up --

23         MR. OLIVER:  Similar to Ameren's.  Sure.

24         JUDGE ALBERS:  Any objection then to Staff
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1 Exhibit 2.0 (RRH)?

2                  (No response.)

3         JUDGE ALBERS:  Hearing none, it is admitted.

4         (WHEREIN, Staff Exhibit 2.0 (RRH) was

5         admitted into evidence at this time.)

6         JUDGE ALBERS:  Anything further from Staff?

7         MR. OLIVERO:  Nothing on the Robinette.

8 Thank you.

9         JUDGE ALBERS:  Thank you.

10         I don't think there was any other testimony

11 filed concerning the Robinettes, so I think that

12 takes care of the witnesses.

13         When we had set the schedule in this, we

14 didn't set a date for initial briefs or reply briefs.

15 Do any of the parties want to file initial briefs or

16 reply briefs?  We can go off the record if they want.

17         MR. McDERMOTT:  Yeah, if we could.

18         JUDGE ALBERS:  Off the record.

19         (Discussion off the record.)

20         JUDGE ALBERS:  Mr. McDermott would like to

21 discuss with his client about the need for initial

22 briefs.  In the event that they do file an initial

23 brief, all initial briefs concerning the Robinette

24 prehearing will be due December 20th.  And any reply
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1 briefs concerning the Robinettes rehearing will be

2 due December 27th.  And if they decide not to, they

3 will send us an e-mail letting us know that.

4         Is there anything else for today's record?

5         MR. McNAMARA:  Judge, is this in the hearing

6 in the case-in-chief as well?  Are we setting any

7 type of hearing to determine who's going to want to

8 cross examine what witnesses commencing the week of

9 December 16th?  Is that before the Commission this

10 morning?  It's a little unclear to me.

11         MR. STURTEVANT:  Your Honor, this is Rick

12 Sturtevant.  I guess my intention had been, subject

13 to your wanting to do otherwise, as with the previous

14 evidentiary hearing in the case-in-chief, we would

15 simply ask the parties to submit to us their

16 proposals for cross examination, a witness schedule.

17 We would come up with a game plan.

18         JUDGE ALBERS:  We weren't going to discuss

19 today.  Similar nature of last time asking the

20 parties to do that.

21         MR. McNAMARA:  Okay.  Fine.

22         Testimony, I believe, is due tomorrow in the

23 case-in-chief.

24         JUDGE ALBERS:  Yes.
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1         MR. McNAMARA:  When would you expect us to

2 submit such a plan?  Thursday or Friday, would that

3 work for the judges?

4         JUDGE YODER:  Who's being crossed or how

5 much cross?

6         MR. McNAMARA:  Yes, sir.

7         JUDGE YODER:  Either one is fine.

8         MR. McNAMARA:  So I am clear, we're going to

9 set the proceeding next Monday --

10         JUDGE ALBERS:  Or Tuesday.

11         MR. OLIVERO:  Yeah, Tuesday.

12         MR. McNAMARA:  Is it set on the 17th?

13         MR. OLIVERO:  Yes.

14         JUDGE ALBERS:  Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday.

15         MR. McNAMARA:  Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday.

16 Wonderful.  Thank you very much.

17         That's all I have.  Thank you, Judge.

18         JUDGE ALBERS:  Anything else?

19         MR. OLIVERO:  Nothing on behalf of Staff.

20         JUDGE ALBERS:  If there's nothing further,

21 then thank you all.  We'll continue this to December

22 17th at 10:00 A.M.

23                  (Matter continued to December 17,

24                  2013, at 10:00 A.M.)
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